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Anil Kaul

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>
Sent: 06 December 2022 15:35
To: bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com; anilkaul@market-xcel.com
Cc: Muzaffar Mujawer
Subject: RE: 22-070794-01_RSH_HUL_CMI_Vaseline_Claims Test_CLT_IN_HV || DP Location ||

Thanks Bibhu. 
 
Best Regards, 
Sachin 
 

From: Bibhu Pal <bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com>  
Sent: 06 December 2022 03:35 PM 
To: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>; anilkaul@market-xcel.com 
Cc: Muzaffar Mujawer <Muzaffar.Mujawer@ipsos.com> 
Subject: RE: 22-070794-01_RSH_HUL_CMI_Vaseline_Claims Test_CLT_IN_HV || DP Location || 
 
CAUTION: EXTERNAL 
Hi Sachin, 
 
Confirming your mail receipt. 
Please share the Interim data, AP and other info. 
 
Cost will be INR 20000/- 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 

Bibhu Prasad Pal 
 

 
Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd. 
Mobile: +91 8882059646 
https://www.market-xcel.com/ 

 
 

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>  
Sent: 06 December 2022 03:22 PM 
To: 'Bibhu Prasad Pal' <bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com>; anilkaul@market-xcel.com 
Cc: Muzaffar Mujawer <Muzaffar.Mujawer@ipsos.com> 
Subject: FW: 22-070794-01_RSH_HUL_CMI_Vaseline_Claims Test_CLT_IN_HV || DP Location || 
 
Hi Bibhu, 
Please find attached the questionnaire, kindly have a look and let me know the cost. 
 
Best Regards, 


